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Former Mendes' Music Academy

B6138 Former Mendes Music
Academy

Location

288 Coventry Street,, SOUTH MELBOURNE VIC 3205 - Property No B6138

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 20, 2005

Originally designed and constructed by Hennessy and Deakin Architects in 1878 for George Mendes as a music
hall, it became in 1883 the headquarters of the Salvation Army in Australia then it was offices, printery and
meeting hall until 1911 when it became one of the first suburban picture theatres. It continued as a picture theatre
until 1956. The building although altered on the ground floor is architecturally significant as a distinguished
interpretation of classical architecture, realised by dividing the facade symmetrically by a trabeated system of
rusticated piers and giant order pilasters. The whole composition is elegantly realised with carefully balanced
details such as the ornamented windows with their mouldings and balconettes. It is also of historic significance for
its association with the Salvation Army's Victorian beginnings and the early cinema industry.
Classified: 01/10/1990



Other Names Salvation Army Australasian Headquarters,  

Hermes Number 66493

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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